

Abigail McCarthy

Appleton, WI

abigailmccarthy93_97i@indeedemail.com

906-239-6737

Reliable, service-focused nursing professional with excellent patient-care and charting skills gained through five years of experience as a CNA. Compassionate and technically skilled in attending to patients in diverse healthcare settings. BLS and CPR certified (current).

Work Experience

Certified Nursing Assistant

St. Clare's Hospital - Green Bay, WI

September 2020 to Present

Displayed strong clinical skills in assessing vital signs, performing lab draws and glucose checks, and providing pre- and post-operative care.

- Ensured the accurate, timely flow of information by maintaining thorough patient records and updating the healthcare team on patients' status.
- Complied with HIPAA standards in all patient documentation and interactions.
- Travel between the different HSHS hospitals and the different units providing quality care and knowledgeability.

CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant

Comfort Keepers - De Pere, WI

May 2020 to September 2020

Assisted residents with activities of daily living including helping with meals, transferring using assistive devices, bathing, dressing and grooming.

Bellin Health - Green Bay, WI

December 2019 to April 2020

Displayed strong clinical skills in assessing vital signs, performing lab draws and glucose checks, and providing pre- and post-operative care.

- Ensured the accurate, timely flow of information by maintaining thorough patient records and updating the healthcare team on patients' status.
- Complied with HIPAA standards in all patient documentation and interactions.

Maryhill Manor - Niagara, WI

July 2017 to December 2019

Provided nursing assistance to residents in a 120-bed long-term-care facility.

- Assisted residents with activities of daily living including helping with meals, transferring using assistive devices, bathing, dressing and grooming.

Education

ADN in Nursing

Northeast Wisconsin Technical College - Green Bay, WI
September 2020 to Present

Niagara High School - Niagara, WI
September 2018 to June 2020

Skills

- Patient Care & Safety
- Diagnostic Testing
- Medical Terminology
- Electronic Medical Records
- Vital Signs & Patient Monitoring
- Privacy / HIPAA Regulations
- Patient Advocacy and Support
- Nursing
- Epic
- Critical Care Experience
- Hospital Experience

Certifications and Licenses

Certified Nurse's Assistant

(Completed 60 hours of clinical training)

Passing state clinical and written tests CPR with Basic Life Support (BLS)

Completed hands on training

Passed necessary test to obtain certification